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Subject: Fwd: Respirable Silica (quartz) Proposed Rule

From: "Michael B. Gardner" <mgardner@meyersroman.com>
Date: September 30, 2019 at 5:55:45 PM EDT

To: "McConnell, Sheila A - MSHA" <McConnell.Sheila A@DOL.GOV>
Subject: Respirable Silica (quartz) Proposed Rule

The FR Notice indicates that “...MSHA is aware that in 2015, ANSI updated the 788.2 standard.[36] A
copy of the 2015 ANSI standard is in the docket and MSHA seeks comment on this updated standard.”

| see reference to the document in the docket but there is no document posted there. Would you please
either correct me if 1 am mistaken, update the docket and/or provide me with a link to the correct
document so that | may review and evaluate it for possibie comment.

Thank you!

Michael B. Gardner Esq.
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